From: Massachusetts State Police Records Management System

To: Range, Scott (POL)

Subject: DHS DAJ Daily Report

Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:03:25 AM
Attachments: Daily Administrative Journal.pdf

From: ACISS (System Account / Massachusetts State Police)
Scheduled report 'Daily Administrative Journal' has completed and is attached.



Massachusetts State Police Journal
6/3/2020 7:30:00 AM - 6/4/2020 7:30:00 AM

COVID Task Force Deployment
Fitchburg COVID Response

Unit |Date Assigned Description

*
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Foxborough First Responder Testing

Date Number Assigned Description
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West Springfield COVID Response

Unit Date

|

Number
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Assigned Description
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Technical Services Unit
Technical Services Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit Date Number

L *

L

*

Assigned

Description

Emergency Management Unit
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Emergency Management Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned

Description

*
ﬁﬁ
ﬁﬁ

6/4/2020 8:00:13 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 5 of 62




6/4/2020 8:00:13 AM

ﬁﬁ

UNIT CODE DHS

Page 6 of 62




6/4/2020 8:00:13 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 7 of 62




6/4/2020 8:00:13 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 8 of 62




Criminal Information Section

Intelligence Services Unit

Unit

Date

Description
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CIS Sworn

Unit |Date | Number ‘ Assigned

7 Description
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SAR Vetting Team

Unit

Date

Number Assigned

[
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7Description
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Watch Center
Unit |Date Number Assigned Description

ﬁ
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Narcotics Section

Narcotics Section - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date Number Assigned Description

*

LLLE

*
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Cyber Crimes Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned Description

*
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CINRET SOUTH

CINRET SOUTH - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number 7Assigned 7Description

CINRET NORTH

CINRET NORTH - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
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CINRET WEST

CINRET WEST - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date

Number Assigned

7Description

[

Fraud ldentification Unit

Fraud Identification Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date

*

Description

*
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Marine Unit

Marine Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date

Number Assigned

Description

L

L

L
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Anti-Terrorism Unit

Anti-Terrorism Unit

Unit

Date

Number Assigned

L

Description
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Log Note)

IMAT
UAV Squad
Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
View 6/3/2020 11:30 AM|2020-15712 (Administrative Doak, Brian Trooper Doak requested to respond to Fitchburg
Log Note) to assist with drone footage and drone detection
durini Fitchburg Protests. En route to Fitchburg
View 6/3/2020 3:15 PM|2020-15715 (Administrative Doak, Brian Troopers Tiberi and Doak begin to use Mavic

Dual Enterprise to video stream and live
broadcast to CP and Watch Center.

6/4/2020 8:00:13 AM
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View 6/3/2020 3:30 PM|2020-15707 (Overtime Log Doak, Brian Troopers Doak and Tiberi remain on overtime at
Note) Fitchburg protests, utilizing Mavic Dual Enterprise

to live stream protesters to Fitchburg CP and
Watch Center. Broadcasting from
il Fitchburg. Lieutenant George agwseg.

Reporting to Captain Devlin, C Troop XO.

View 6/3/2020 7:00 PM|2020-15713 (Administrative Doak, Brian Troopers Doak and Tiberi report back to
Log Note) Fitchburg (RSN Staging, all officers requested.

Per Captain Devlin, Troopers Doak and Tiberi are
requested to remain on scene by the Fitchburg
Police Department.

Troopers Doak and Tiberi return to the
e .

Major King and Lieutenant George advised.

View 6/4/2020 2:00 AM|2020-15774 (Administrative Doak, Brian Troopers Doak and Tiberi code 17 from Fitchburg
Log Note) protests.
Hours 1530-0200 10.5

IMAT - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
View 6/3/2020 3:30 PM|2020-15664 (Overtime Log Josti, Michael J Josti continues on in support of the Boston area
Note) unrest/protest at the staging area behind the

(n) security Boston and
(n) security (1500

BOSAR
BOSAR - No Squad Assigned
Unit |Date Number Assigned Description

| *
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Identification Section

Identification Section - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date

Number

L

I
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Assigned

7 Description
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster

Thursday, June 4, 2020 Click herefor Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster

Thursday, June 4, 2020 Atendence. o
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster

Thursday, June 4, 2020 Click herefor Time and
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Anti-Terrorism Unit Roster
Thursday, June 4, 2020

Cyber Crimes Unit Roster
Thursday, June 4, 2020

UNIT CODE DHS
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Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence




6/4/2020 8:00:13 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 37 of 62




Click here to Edit Roster

Fraud Identification Unit Roster

Thursday, June 4, 2020 Click herefor Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Identification Section Roster

Thursday, June 4, 2020 Click herefor Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Criminal Information Section Roster

Thursday, June 4, 2020 Click herefor Time and
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Technical Services Unit Roster
Thursday, June 4, 2020

Narcotics Section Roster
Thursday, June 4, 2020
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Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence
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Marine Unit Roster
Thursday, June 4, 2020

IMAT Roster

Thursday, June 4, 2020
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Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence




CI N RET WEST Roster Click here to Edit Roster

Thursday, June 4, 2020 Click herefor Time and
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CINRET SOUTH Roster
Thursday, June 4, 2020

CINRET NORTH Roster
Thursday, June 4, 2020
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Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence




Emergency Management Unit Roster
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




BOSAR ROSter Click here to Edit Roster

Thursday, June 4, 2020 Click herefor Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster

Friday, June 5, 2020 o ioe o Tine and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster

Friday, June 5, 2020 Atondones e and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster

Friday, June 5, 2020 Rondonear Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Anti-Terrorism Unit Roster

Friday, June 5, 2020 Atondonea e &nd
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
Friday, June 5, 2020

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

® Criminal Information Section Roster
Friday, June 5, 2020
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Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence




BOSAR Roster Click here to Edit Roster

Friday, June 5, 2020 Cick hro for Time and
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